Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

6/4/2020 9:33:01 AM

Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

FedEx Shipment 770619344166 Delivered

Ship date
Wed, 6/3/2020

INGLEWOOD, 0A 50301

S
LR

Shipment Facts

Tracking numben

Status:

Hefersnos:
Signed for by
Defivary lovation:
Servics type:
Packaging fyps:
Number of pleces:

Walght

Biandard transit

Mindy Wilcox, Planning My
City of inglewond, Planning Div

Qur records indicate that the following pae

Special handling/Bervices:

Delivered

770619344166

200820
¥ Bignaturs

Ald Signed

Releass on file
D2GTTO1238.00/ TR2
Signaturs Reisgse on fis
LOG ANGELES, CA
FedEx Priority Gvernight®
Fadbx® Envelops

1

G50k

Dreliver Wagkday

S/42020 by 130 am

shage has baen deibvered.

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 770619344166

Dlalivery date:
Thu, 6/4/2020 9.26 am

Yelena Joltser, Research
Analyst

UniteMere! Local 11

484 Lucas Av

s







